## **Minutes**

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C

27 April 2011



Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillors: Andrew Retter		
	Councillors: Andrew Retter Carol Melvin		
	Peter Kemp		
	OFICERS PRESENT:		
	Stephanie Waterford (Licensing Services Manager)		
	Beejal Soni (Licensing Lawyer)		
	Charles Francis (Democratic Services Officer)		
36.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)		
50.	APOLOGIES FOR ADSENCE (Agenda item 1)		
	Apologies were received from Cllr David Allam, Cllr Peter Kemp acted as substitute.		
37.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS		
••••	MEETING (Agenda Item 2)		
	None.		
38.	<b>BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2</b>		
	WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 3)		
	The first second state of the D-bills		
	The item was considered in Public.		
39.	MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE AS URGENT		
	(Agenda Item 4)		
	None.		
40.	APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY TABLES & CHAIRS STREET		
	TRADING LICENCES (Agenda Item 5)		
	These applications were delegated to the Director for Dispring		
	These applications were delegated to the Director for Planning,		
	Environment, Education & Community Services.		
41.	APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE - SHOP		
· · ·	FRONT (Agenda Item 6)		
	These applications were delegated to the Director for Planning,		
	Environment, Education & Community Services.		
42.	RENEWAL OF TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCES - TABLES		

	AND CHAIRS (Agenda Item 7)		
	These applications were delegated Environment, Education & Community Ser	•	
43.	RENEWAL OF TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE - SHOP FRONT (Agenda Item 8)		
	These applications were delegated Environment, Education & Community Ser	•	
44.	APPLICATION FOR A NEW GAMBLING PREMISES LICENCE (Ager Item 9)		
	The Sub-Committee considered the application from the applicants in respect of a new Premises Licence for a Betting premises at 35 Coldharbour Lane, Hayes.		
	Officers advised that the application was advertised in accordance with the standard procedures required by the Gambling Act 2005 by way of an advertisement in the local paper and the display of a notice in at the premises for the required 28 day consultation period. The application was also posted on the council's website. All the required documents had been received and were satisfactory.		
	Resolved		
	That the application for a new premises Licence for a Betting premises be granted once the premises fit is completed to the premises listed below:		
	Name of Premises	Location	
	William Hill Organisation Ltd	35 Coldharbour Lane Hayes Middlesex UB3 3EB	
45.	<b>RENEWAL OF STREET TRADING LICENCE - PITCH</b> (Agenda Item 10) This application was delegated to the Director for Planning, Environment, Education & Community Services		
	The meeting, which commenced at 2.00 pm, closed at 2.35 pm.		
L	These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454 Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors. Officers, the Press and		

Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.